

## George A. West

# CAMPUS CLUB

#### Officers

George A. West	President
Albert W. Lester	Vice-President
Walter H. Bottelsen	Executive Secretary
William Waite	Recording Secretary
Professor John Frederic Mangold	Faculty Adviser

The Campus Club was originated in 1927 to provide a recreation center for the students of Armour. From the time of founding until the fall of 1931 the Club used two rooms located on the first floor of 3331 Federal Street. In that year, due to the help of Mr. Allison, the Club secured two larger apartments in Chapin Hall. These were remodeled, and at the present time there are twelve rooms at the disposal of the members.

Membership in the Campus Club is open to all students. The organization now has the largest roll of any such group at the Institute, there being over fifty active members.

The rooms of the Club are open to any student who so desires to avail himself of the various facilities with which they are provided. The quarters of the Club are equipped with a radio, ping-pong table, pool table, and study rooms.

Smokers are held throughout the school year and are always well attended and enjoyed by all. Refreshments are served, and the group of alumni who regularly turn out help to make the evening an even greater success.

### SOCIAL CALENDAR

November 15Smok	cer
January 17	cer
March 15Initiation Smok	cer
May 17	cer



Krumbein, Skuza, McCaulay, Evanoff, Rabyak, Dushek, Birdsong, Beckman, Meyer, Anderson,
Palo, Schrupp, McMullen, Smetana, Lester, Ricker
Skach, Galandak, Nakayama, Drell, Waite, Harman, Patterson, Magnuson, Malovac, Endert,
Englander, Mecklenburg, Laskiewicz, Westerman, Wilczynski
H. Olson, May, Krok, Leonas, Bolton, Jones, West, Mangold, Bottelsen, Kasmer, Edgren, Viktora, Thomsen